

Contact

00306989518204 (Mobile)
xekal1991@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/
giorgosxekalakis](http://www.linkedin.com/in/giorgosxekalakis) (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Civil Engineering
Construction
Engineering

Languages

English
Italian (Native or Bilingual)
Greek (Native or Bilingual)

Giorgos Xekalakis

Researcher and Doctoral Student at Frederick University of Cyprus
on Civil Engineering department

Nicosia

Summary

I am a dedicated, hardworking, and proactive Civil Engineer with a strong background in on-site inspection. I am always interested in learning new things, confronting new challenges and I can easily adapt to new environments. I love helping people and my work experience helped me to improve this ability. Practical cross-discipline experience as both a student and teacher. I can function in high-pressure environments unfazed and focused.

Experience

Frederick University

Researcher PHD Student

September 2019 - Present (1 year 10 months)

Cyprus

Association E.B.Charalabopoulos-G.I.Xekalakis

Partner

December 2011 - Present (9 years 7 months)

Athens Greece

The on-site construction and inspection and the management of the building procedure , Deal with the design , Promoting and selling the apartments , Taking care of workers , Contact with lawyers , accountants and clients

Ministry of National Defence (Greece)

Greek Navy Soldier

September 2018 - June 2019 (10 months)

Athens, Greece

MoY Studio

Civil Design Engineer

November 2018 - December 2018 (2 months)

Athens, Greece

Inspection Of Old Buildings, Static Analysis, Roof Extension Designing,
Autocad and SAP2000v17 use

RESTEC S.A.

Site Engineer

July 2018 - September 2018 (3 months)

Greece

The on-site construction and inspection and the management of road procedure and wind turbines erection, Control of Construction Material Quality , Construction with the view of environment's protection, Italian and English translation and communication, Daily Calendar of on site works, Helping on surveyors measurements, taking care of workers, Cooperation with sub-contractors agencies

Frederick University Cyprus

Assistant Professor

February 2017 - May 2018 (1 year 4 months)

Cyprus

Working in supplementary teaching programme as a tutor

A & G Constructions

Worker/Assistant Engineer

October 2015 - May 2016 (8 months)

Athens,Greece

The on-site construction and inspection and the management of the building procedure , Working in the production line , Answering the phone , Communicating with clients , Designing projects in computer

Private Lessons

Professor

October 2013 - June 2015 (1 year 9 months)

Serres

Helping students with their homework and guiding them when confronting any difficulties

Education

Frederick University

Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Civil Engineering · (January 2021 - February 2024)

Frederick University

Master's degree, Structural Engineering · (October 2019 - January 2021)

Frederick University

Bachelor's degree, Construction Engineering · (2016 - 2018)

Technological Educational Institute of Central Macedonia

Bachelor's Degree, Civil Engineering · (2013 - 2016)